
Additional Websites 
 

Advocacy  
 
Alliance for Retired Americans 
www.retiredamericans.org  
 
Better Business Bureau 
www.bbb.org 
 
Connecticut Office of the Health Care Advocate 
www.ct.gov/oha  
 
Connecticut Office of the Victim Advocate 
www.ova.state.ct.us  
 
Consumer Action 
www.consumer-action.org  
 
Gray Panthers 
www.graypanthers.org  
 
National Center on Elder Abuse 
www.ncea.aoa.gov 
 
National Long Term Care Ombudsman Resource Center 
www.ltcombudsman.org 
 
The Pension Rights Center 
www.pensionrights.org  
 
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
www.eeoc.gov  
 

Aging Network and Community Organizations 
 
Administration on Aging (AoA) 
www.aoa.gov  
 
American Society on Aging 
www.asaging.org  
 
National Council on Aging 
www.ncoa.org  
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The Gerontological Society of America 
www.geron.org  
 
U.S Department of Health and Human Services 
www.hhs.gov  
 

Caregiving 
 
Caregiver.com 
www.caregiver.com  
 
Caring Connections 
www.caringinfo.org  
 
Empowering Caregivers 
www.care-givers.com  
 
Family Caregiving 101 
www.familycaregiving101.org  
 
Family Caregiver Alliance 
www.caregiver.org  
 
National Alliance for Caregiving 
www.caregiving.org  
 
National Family Caregiver Support Program Resource Room 
www.aoa.gov/prof/aoaprog/caregiver /caregiver.asp  
 
National Family Caregivers Association 
www.thefamilycaregiver.org  
 
Well Spouse Association 
www.wellspouse.org  
 

Education and Recreation 
 
Connecticut Commission on Culture and Tourism 
www.ct.gov/cct  
 
Library of Congress 
www.loc.gov  
 
National Park Service 
www.nps.gov  
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U.S. Department of Education 
www.ed.gov  
 

Employment and Volunteer Opportunities 
 
Connecticut Department of Labor 
www.ctdol.state.ct.us  
 
Seniors4Hire 
www.seniors4hire.org  
 
The Senior Corp 
www.seniorcorps.org  
 
United Way of America  
http://national.unitedway.org   
 
U.S. Department of Labor 
www.dol.gov  
 

Food and Nutrition 
 
Food and Drug Administration 
www.fda.gov  
 
Food Stamp Program 
www.fns.usda.gov/fsp  
 
Meals on Wheels 
www.mowaa.org  
 
Nutrition.gov 
www.nutrition.gov  
 

Health 
 
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality 
www.ahrq.gov  
 
Alzheimer’s Disease Education and Referral (ADEAR) Center 
www.alzheimers.org  
 
American Cancer Society 
www.cancer.org  
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American Diabetes Association 
www.diabetes.org/homepage.jsp  
American Heart Association 
www.americanheart.org  
 
American Stroke Association 
www.strokeassociation.org  
 
Arthritis Foundation 
www.arthritis.org  
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
www.cdc.gov  
 
Healthfinder 
www.healthfinder.org  
 
Mayo Clinic 
www.mayoclinic.com  
 
National Institute of Health: Senior Health 
www.NIHSeniorHealth.gov  
 
National Kidney Foundation 
www.kidney.org  
 
National Osteoporosis Foundation 
www.nof.org  
 
National Parkinson Foundation 
www.parkinson.org  
 
Parkinson’s Educator 
www.ParkinsonsEducator.org  
 
U.S. National Institutes of Health: National Institute on Aging 
www.nia.nih.gov  
 

Health Insurance 
 
American Association for Long Term Care Insurance 
www.aaltci.org  
 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
www.cms.hhs.gov  
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Families USA: The Voice for Health Care Consumers 
www.familiesusa.org  
 
Free Medicine Foundation 
www.freemedicinefoundation.com
 
Medicare.gov 
www.medicare.gov  
 
Medicare Rights Center 
www.medicarerights.org  
 
NeedyMeds 
www.needymeds.com  
 
Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America-Directory of Prescription Drug 
Patient Assistance Programs 
www.phrma.org  
 
Prescription Assistance Program-Connecticut 
www.pparxct.org  
 
Prescription Drug Programs 
www.medicare.gov/AssistancePrograms/home.asp  
 

Home Care and Supportive Services 
 
Americans for Better Care of the Dying 
www.abcd-caring.org  
 
Community Partnerships for Older Adults 
www.partnershipsforolderadults.org  
 
Hospice Foundation of America 
www.hospicefoundation.org  
 
National Association of Home Care and Hospice 
www.nahc.org  
 
National Hospice Foundation 
www.hospiceinfo.org  
 
Nursing Home Compare 
www.medicare.gov/NHCompare/home.asp  
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Home Modification 
 
National Resource Center on Supportive Housing and Home Modification 
http://www.usc.edu/dept/gero/nrcshhm  
 
National Directory of Home Modification Resources 
www.usc.edu/dept/gero/nrcshhm/directory/
 

Housing 
 
American Association of Homes and Services for the Aging 
www.aahsa.org  
 
Assisted Living Federation of America 
www.alfa.org  
 
Connecticut Assisted Living Association 
www.ctassistedliving.com  
 
Connecticut Housing Finance Authority 
www.chfa.org  
 
Consumer Consortium on Assisted Living 
www.ccal.org  
 
National Center for Assisted Living 
www.ncal.org  
  
Reverse Mortgage.org 
www.reversemortgage.org  
 
The NeighborWorks Network 
www.nw.org/network  
 

Income Assistance 
 
GovBenefits.gov 
www.GovBenefits.gov  
 

Information and Referral 
 
FirstGov.gov 
www.firstgov.gov  
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FirstGov for Seniors 
www.seniors.gov  
 
National Archives and Records Administration 
www.archives.gov  
 
National Fraud Information Center 
www.fraud.org  
 
Senior Resource 
www.seniorresource.com
 

Legal Services 
 
Connecticut General Assembly 
www.cga.ct.gov  
 
Connecticut Judicial Branch 
www.jud.ct.gov  
 
National Consumer Law Center 
www.consumerlaw.org/initiatives/seniors_initiative  
 
National Senior Citizen Law Center 
www.nsclc.org  
 
National Veterans Legal Service Program 
www.nvlsp.org  
 
U.S. Courts 
www.uscourts.gov  
 
U.S. Living Will Registry 
www.uslivingwillregistry.com  
 

Services For Persons With Disabilities 
 
American Psychological Association 
http://helping.apa.org/  
 
Connecticut Council on Developmental Disabilities 
www.ct.gov/ctcdd  
 
Disabilityinfo.gov 
www.disabilityinfo.gov  
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The Substance Abuse Treatment Facility Locator 
www.findtreatment.samhsa.gov  
 
Mental Health Services 
www.mentalhealth.org  
 
National Association for the Deaf 
www.nad.org  
 
National Council on Disability 
www.ncd.gov  
 
National Mental Health Association 
www.nmha.org  
 
U.S Department of Justice: Americans with Disabilities Act Homepage 
www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada  
 

Refugees and Immigrants 
 
American Immigration Lawyers Association 
www.aila.org  
 
Amnesty International 
www.amnesty.org
 
Immigrant Legal Resource Center 
www.ilrc.org  
 
National Immigration Forum 
www.immigrationforum.org  
 
National Immigration Law Center 
www.nilc.org
 
U.S. Committee for Refugees 
www.refugees.org
 
U.S. Department of State 
www.travel.state.gov
 

Transportation 
 
Connecticut Department of Transportation 
www.ct.gov/dot  
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U.S Department of Transportation 
www.dot.gov  
 

Utilities Assistance 
 
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program 
www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/liheap/
 
U.S Department of Energy 
www.energy.gov  
 
Weatherization Assistance Program 
www.eere.energy.gov/weatherization  
 

Veterans 
 
Department of Veterans’ Affairs 
www.va.gov  
 
Disabled American Veterans 
www.dav.org  
 
Services and Resources for Veterans 
www.archives.gov/veterans/for-vets/  
 
U.S. Court of Appeals for Veteran’s Claims 
www.vetapp.uscourts.gov  
 
Veterans of Foreign Wars 
www.vfw.org  
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